JESTABLISHED 1918

Customer Order Date:
22.01.2024
Customer Order Number::

13901531506

|Kkww Order Numhg': -

2 Warshay Investments Ltd t/a* KWV :!.1.@8-95;‘6,0-.7.": '
1P0 Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646. .|Coading Status: .
Telephone 021 < 8073811 | R
‘Reqf N zq&Eﬂﬁgsizf 07 -f':f" ;:' I
: F.nflIR EOFLO 1D 28503 . |Gross Weight-:.  11.40Ckg

"FOR - ANY': QUERIES: CONTACT KWV -QUERIRS -ON. 0861.598 598

- OR quarieasaﬂkwv co 'za

90;433;:700025396'

,Irzns NpT SUPPLIBD;

L901445 7000&5743 KWV VS Brandy 6x750ml
901%31 700025395 Booch Blasf‘

- 901205 700025213

Hooch Blast Black Currant 4(6x440ml.].C!

Apple g (6x440m1)'

Delivered-by

-Liquor Runner Qo:s"-Londoh‘ S

‘2  STRELITZIA STRAAT
BRAELYN ‘
Erf: 006168
005 - LONDON

on-behalf of Customer

Name:
Signature:
Date:

ln good.;ordar

'Por Receipt from Customer

Rame !
Signature:
Date:

130 days’ frcm..-atééeﬁeﬁﬁ;':-v_ue.

Currency: ZAR

| Bank-Deta ez Cheqiie Ace

J-Namé: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd

B‘ank. -
FNB

Acc: 6300 328 .6845

‘| Branch: 250655




) Cafdi Lombaard

From: Christelle Germishuys
Sent: : Thursday, 06 June 2024 13:44
O - HE Carol Lombaard
7 Subject: _ - RE:POD 41067156
 Yes

-From: Carol Lombaard <lombaardc@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 06 June 2024 13:25
To: Christelle Germishuys <Germishuysc@kwv.co.za>
Subject: POD 41067156 - :

Hi

Please check if POD 41067156 is paid in full ©

Kind Regards
Carol

Office: 043 703 8700

Fax: 043 743 4557

E-Mail : lombaardc@kwv.co.za
Braelyn

East Londen

5201




“Carol Lombaard

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bornatius Schroeder _ ’

Wednesday, 05 June 2024 15:01

Carol Lombaard ) , _
Warehouse; Ruaul De Ridder {ruaul@Irsa.co.za)
RE: POD returns without GRN -

Yes, if the invoice has been paid. -

From: Carol Lombaard
Sent: 05 June 2024 14:59

To: Barnatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: Warehouse <warehouse @mjpres.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@lrsa.co.za) <ruaql@lrsa.co.’za>
Subject: RE: POD returns without GRN

Importance: High

Hi

Thank you for the confirmation. Can | then go ahead and do this for the other outstanding PODs? _

Kind Regards
Carol

Office: 043 703 8700

Fax: 043.743 4557

E-Mail : Iombaardc@kwv.to.za

Braelyn
East Lonqon
5201 .

———

Froml: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv:co'.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2024 14:55




To: Carol Lombaard <lombaardc@kwyv.co.za>

Cc: Warehouse <warehouse @mjpres.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaui@lrsa Co. za) <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: POD returns wuthout GRN

- Hi carol,
if the invoice is paid, you may tick the POD.

Thanks
‘Bornatius

From: Carol Lombaard
Sent: 05 June 2024 14:10 ,
To: Ruaul De Ridder {ruaul@Irsa.co.za) <ruaul@irsa.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Cc: Warehouse <warehouse@mijpres.co.za>
" Subject: POD returns without GRN
Importance: High

‘Good day

_Please see attached mail from Ruaul from 06 12.2023. He suggested that we look if the older PODs that have outstanding GRNs have been paid. -

Please see attached mail where Christelleis conf“rmmg that invoice 41012945 has been paid in full. Please advise if | can now tick this POD back on SAP and send it back
with info file.

The stores seem to be having diffi culty prmtu?g the older GRN copies. (Even though they never sent it to us to start with)

-If possible, can we then check the older PODs to see if they are paid in full. If so, can we then'-mark the PODs on SAP and send them back so that we can clear at Ieast the
older backlog of outstanding PODs ! -

Kind Regards
Carol

Office: 043 703.8700

Fax: 043 743 4557 _
E-Mail : ombaardc@kwv €o.2a
Braelyn

East London



